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Dear Sir 

10 December 2012 

Our Ref: TJF/900100.6575 
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RECEIVED 

1 I DEC. 2012 

BY H.M CORONEFIi 

Gladys Richards - Inquest 

I have been passed a copy of your letter dated 15 November together with a copy of the proposed witness 
list. I have also been provided with a copy of your subsequent email of 12 November 2012 notifying the 
parties that the Inquest has had to be adjourned due to problems with the proposed hearing venue. 

I note from the witness list that you propose calling Dr Althea Lord, for whom we act having been 
instructed by the Medical Protection Society. 

As you may or may not be aware Dr Lord is now residing and working in New Zealand. In the 
circumstances I would be grateful if you could let me know whether it is proposed that her evidence be 
given by video link. 

In any event we would be grateful if you could please let us know what arrangements, if any, have been put 
in place for Dr Lord to give evidence at the Inquest so that we may then liaise with Dr Lord accordingly. 
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Gladys Richards - Inquest 

I have been passed a copy of your letter dated 15 November together with a copy of the proposed witness 

list. I have also been provided with a copy of your subsequent email of 12 November 2012 notifying the 

parties that the Inquest has had to be adjourned due to problems with the proposed hearing venue. 

I note from the witness list that you propose calling Dr Althea Lord, for whom we act having been 

instructed by the Medical Protection Society. 

As you may or may not be aware Dr Lord is now residing and working in New Zealand. In the 

circumstances 1 would be grateful if you could let me know whether it is proposed that her evidence be 

given by video link. 

In any event we would be grateful if you could please let us know what arrangements, if any, have been put 

in place for Dr Lord to give evidence at the Inquest so that we may then liaise with Dr Lord accordingly. 

Y o u r s ,£~j.t_ .h_. fg21"l_~ ................. 

i-Code A 
R ~ ~l-~ ; L-~ g-~-;~ ~ ~ ~fi-~- ’ 

/" PLease note that our offices will be closed on 24, 25, 26 and 31 December, and on 1 January 2013. 

Le’, e[ 
Practice Management Standard 

Law societ~ Accredited 

: ~Conveyancing 
~f’ Quatity 

Offices in London, Leeds, and Cardiff 

Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority 

Firm SRA Number 184739 

A fisI of partners may be inspected at the above address 


